



Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of the Parish Council on Thursday 3rd August 2017 at 7.30pm in Bleasby Village Hall

Members Present	Members Absent	Members Absent
Cllr P Cast (Chair)	Cllr S Andersen	Cllr A Goodwin
Cllr M Coombs	Cllr C Foster	
Cllr A Dunning	Cllr C Gent	

In Attendance: The clerk was on leave. The meeting was minuted by the Chair. Also present: none

Welcome by Chair

Cllr Cast thanked those members of the Parish Council able to attend this meeting and explained that the meeting has to be called in order to consider a number of planning applications received which had August closing dates.

- BPC 17-342 To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence. Apologies received: Cllr Andersen – on holiday; Cllr Foster – working; Cllr Gent – previous engagement; Cllr Goodwin - none received.
- To receive questions and petitions from members of the public concerning items BPC 17-343 on this agenda. **No members of the public were present**.
- To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to BPC 17-344 section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.

There were none.

BPC 17-345 To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.

There were none.

- BPC 17-346 To consider the following planning applications and determine responses to be submitted to the Planning Authority.
 - 17/01191/FUL | Householder application for a two storey rear extension and replacement windows | Brickyard Farm, Goverton Hill, Goverton, Bleasby, NG14 7FP
 - **Resolved** that the Planning Authority be informed that the Parish Council supported the application.
 - 17/01227/FUL | Householder application for the erection of an oak framed garden room extension | Brickyard Farm, Goverton Hill, Goverton, Bleasby, NG14 7FP
 - **Resolved** that the Planning Authority be informed that the Parish Council supported the application.
 - 17/01205/LBC | Internal and external works undertaken | The Old Hall, Main Street, Bleasby, NG14 7FU
 - **Resolved** that the Planning Authority be informed that the Parish Council was concerned that works had been undertaken to this building within the curtilage of the Grade II* Old Hall without following proper procedures or

19/2017-18

gaining consent and that it strongly objected to the proposal as presently conceived or realised in that it failed to follow current listed building requirements and took no account of the Grade II* status of the Old Hall and that the proposals had no stated purpose. It also **resolved** to support any action which could be taken by the Planning Authority to remedy inappropriate works to the building and to ensure that any further works were sympathetic to the original building.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm.

Signed as a true record on behalf of Bleasby Parish Council.

Name	Date